

Att: Claire Gusterston - Bedfordshire Police



31st May 2023

Dear Claire Gusterston 6443

complaint ref: CRT/B [REDACTED]

An additional response to your letter dated on the 19th May 2023.

Your letter states that an investigation cannot proceed as the case is now with the CPS as advised to you by the OIC 'DC Napier' and that my complaint will be heard once a decision has been made on my case.

I wish to bring to the attention of the complaints team that I have contacted the CPS Thames and Chiltern office on the 22nd May and they have confirmed me I am not in their CMS. This includes threshold testing and public interest testing stages which I am assuming I would fall into that category as the pre-charge bail date is on the 11th July 23.

I sent a letter to [REDACTED] for the CPS prosecutors' details but have not received a reply from her. According to the CPS DC Napier has not submitted my case to the CPS so I wish the investigation into my complaint to proceed now as it has not been passed to the CPS and highlights key corruption in this investigation into me.

THANK YOU FOR CALLING THE CPS, THAMES AND CHILTERN AREA



ThamesChilternMCT <ThamesChilternMCT@cps.gov.uk>
22/05/2023 16:48

To: [REDACTED]

Dear Mr Beard

Thank you for calling the Crown Prosecution Service (CPS) Thames and Chiltern Area.

As requested, I can confirm that I have checked our case management system using your full name and date of birth and it has returned nil results.

Kind regards,

Jasmin Raynsford
Casework Administration Manager
Thames and Chiltern Magistrates' Court Team
CPS Reading
3rd Floor Aquis House
49-51 Blagrove Street
Reading, Berkshire
RG1 1PL
Tel: 0118 908 2539

www.cps.gov.uk/thames_chiltern

Working pattern – Mondays, Thursdays and Fridays.

Additionally – in your letter you state 'that I wish to come in to discuss a deal with the OIC' which would be DC [REDACTED] this is not what I had requested in my initial letter to the Chief Constable.

I had asked in the original letter of complaint to the chief constable that I wish to discuss in detail information I have on OCG's with the Chief Constable Trevor Rodenhurst himself and not [REDACTED].

It is your chief constable I wish to discuss a deal and immunity from prosecution.

I have been told by Jasmine Raynsford at the CPS that it will be the chief constable and the Director General of the CPS Max Hill QC who will discuss my immunity request in private.

I also have supporting evidence against my duty solicitor Andy Hobdell of Lawtons which I wish to make you aware of. As Bedfordshire Police timed the first arrest to coincide with him being assigned to me as the duty solicitor on the 16th April I feel they should be made aware of this communication between us.

It is dated the 11th July 2019 and highlights my concerns around the warrant and that the computer equipment that was confiscated by the police contained legally sensitive materials. If you could send this to the investigating team for me.

Regards

